

Date: *18 June 2024*

Attn: **Federal Communications Commission**
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road Columbia,
MD 21046 USA

Subject: Acceptance of partial transfer of control for FCC ID : *Y7HXCSR*

To Whom It May Concern.

We, *TMSS FRANCE* (new Grantee), hereby accept the partial transfer of control of Grant identified by FCC ID *Y7HXCSR* (certificate issue date: 2017/05/11), from the company *Schneider Electric Industries France L'Isle d'Espagnac* (original Grantee) to the new grant identified by FCC ID *2BCVYXCSR*.

Design, circuitry, or construction, and the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the changed equipment *Y7HXCSR*.

This transfer of Grant is resulting from the split-off of the activity *Telemecanique Sensors* from the original party *Schneider Electric Industries France L'Isle d'Espagnac*, who sold it to our company *TMSS FRANCE*, with all Business Assets, Rights, Liabilities and Obligations.

We, *TMSS FRANCE*, hereby takes responsibility for FCC ID *Y7HXCSR* which will be transferred to FCC ID *2BCVYXCSR*.

Regards,

18 June 2024

By *Frédéric CORAZZA – Products Certification Manager*

Signature

